# Syniah Peterson

Email: syniahpeterson@gmail.com | Phone: 919-478-8767 | LinkedIn | GitHub

#### About Me

I am a dedicated Computer Science major with a solid foundation in web development and a passion for coding. My technical skills are complemented by hands-on experience in various roles, showcasing my ability to adapt and deliver results in diverse environments.

Technical Skills: Web Development: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstrap, jQuery, React, Git/GitHub

Design & UX: UI/UX, Figma, Adobe Photoshop

Content Management Systems: Wix, Google Sites, Squarespace

**Tools:** Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Outlook, etc.)

Work Experience (Portfolio)

## Self-Checkout Cashier / Personal Shopper

Harris Teeter

Charlotte, NC (August 2024 - Present)

- Communicating effectively with customers, coworkers, and managers
- Managing 12 self-checkout registers
- Assisting hundreds of customers by troubleshooting errors with registers

## **Personal Shopper**

Harris Teeter

Wake Forest, NC (November 2023 – Present)

- Communicating effectively with customers, coworkers, and managers
- Shopping for customers, recording outages, and suggesting substitutions to ensure satisfaction
- Troubleshooting errors with software to complete customers orders by the pickup deadline

## Web Developer

Second Run Logistics - (secondrunlogistics.com)

Raleigh, NC (August 2023 - Present)

- Collaborating with the owner to design and develop the company website
- Deploying the company website
- Performing updates and modifications based on owner's requests

Competitions and Personal Projects (Portfolio)

## **Personal Projects**

(Since Spring 2022)

- Recent Projects

#### Certifications

(Since Spring 2022)

- Responsive Web Design Certification GitHub
- JavaScript Algorithms and Data Structures Certification GitHub

### Education

#### **University of North Carolina at Charlotte**

Charlotte, NC (August 2020–December 2024)

- Bachelor of Science (Computer Science) Web/Mobile Dev and Software Engineering
- Honors: Dean's Honors List, S-STEM Scholars Scholarship